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BEFORE THE ,
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
May 11, 1977

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

)
)
)
Case 5653 being reopened pursuant to the) CASE
provisions of Order No R-5191 which ) 5653
order established temporary special ) (Reopened)
pool rules for the Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool,)
Lea County, New Mexico. )
)
BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANTCES
For the New Mexico 0il Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.
Conservation Commission: Legal Counsel for the Commission

{ate Land Office Building
Santa Fe,; New Mexico
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! MR, NUTTER: We will call Case Number 5653.

2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 5653, in the matter of Case
315653 heing reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No.

4 IR-5191 which order established temporary special pool rules for
6 [the Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

8 MR. NUTTER: Are there any appearances in Case

7 INumber 56537 We will take the case under advisement and

8 lrecess the hearing until one-thirty.

3 9 (THEREUPON, the hearing was in recess.)
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' REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

2 I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
3 ||jdo hereby certify that the foreacing and attached Transcript

4 lof Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

5 lwas reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record

6 lof the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and

7 tability.
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MR, MUPTTER: We will call Case Number 5653,
MS. TESCHENDOREF: Casge 5653, in the matter of Case
5653 heing reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No.

R--519) which order established temporary special pool rules for

the Daisey~Wolfcamp Pool, Lea County, Wew Mexico,.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any appearances in Case
Number 56337 We will take the case under advisement and
recess the hearing until one-thirty.

(THEREUPON, the hearing was in recess.)
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i 2 I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
s 3 [j[do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
4 lof Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
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S OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
S STATE OF NEW MEXICO
‘S az’ . P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
June 9, 1977
Re: CASE NO. 5653
Mr. Tom Kellahin OPDER NO. R=J19I-A

Kellahin & Fox
Attorneys at Law ‘
Post Office Box 1769 :

Appl t:
Santa Fe, New Mexico pprican

0CC (Mathis, Spencer & Hutson)

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the gbove-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

urs very truly

Director

JDR/ £d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC X
Artesia OCC x
Aztec OCC_

Otiic.




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE N0, 5653
Order No, R=51%1-A

IN THE MATTER OF CASE 5653 BEING RECPENED
PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ORDER NO, R~5191
WHICH ORDER ESTABLISHED TEMPORARY SPECIAL POOL
RULES FOR THE DAISEY-WOLFCAMP POOL, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 11, 1977,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, baefore Examiner Daniel S, Nutter,

NOW, on this 8th day of June, 1977, the Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
racord, and the recommsndations of the Examinexr, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDSs

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof,

{2) That by Order No, R=5191, dated Maxch 30, 1976,
temporary special rules and regulations were promulgated for
the Dailsey=Wolfcamp Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, establishing
temporary l60~acre spacing units and proration units,

(3) That pursuant to the provisions of Order No., R=5191,
this case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject
pool to appear and show cause why the Dailsey~Wolfcamp Pool
should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units,

(4) That no operator in the subject pool appeared to show
cause why the Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool should not be developed on
40-acre spacing unitsa.

(5) That the operatoxrs in the subject pool have not
established that one well can efficiently and economically drain
and develop 160 acres,
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Case No, 5653
Order No, R=5191~A

(6) That no apparent necessity exists for the continuation
of the Special Rules and Regulations promulgated by Order No.
R~5191 and that said rules should therefore be abolished.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Special Rules and Regulations governing the
Daisey~wolfcamp Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, promulgated by
Order No., R-5191, are hereby abolished,

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retainaed for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem
necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION CO SSION

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chaiyman

OLD,-Member

Fl g T
7 /I0E De Y, M er & Secretary

SEAL

dr/




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5653
Order No. R-5191

NOMENCLATURE

APPLICATION OF MATHIS, SPENCER
& HUTSON FOR POOL CREATION AND
SPECIAL POOL RULES, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 17, 1976,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner, Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this __ 39ip day of March, 1976, the Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully

advised in the premises,
FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Mathis, Spencer & Hutson, seeks
the creation of a new oil pool for wWolfcamp production in Lea
County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant also seeks the promulgation of
special rules for said pool, including a provision for 160-acre

proration units.

(4) That the evidence presently available indicates that
applicant's Clayton Well No. 1, located in Unit L of Section
22, Township 15 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Lea County, New
Mexico, has discovered a separate common source of supply which
should be designated the Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool; that the vertical
limits of the pool should be the Wolfcamp formation, and that
the horizontal limits of said pool should be as follows:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Sectlon 22: SwW/4

S
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Case No. 5653
Order No. R-5191

{5} That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by
- the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of
" risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drilling
of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect
' correlative rights, temporary special rules and regulations
. providing for 160-acre spacing units should be promulgated for ‘
i the Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool.

(6) That the temporary special rules and regulations g
¢ should provide for limited well locations in order to assure
. orderly development of the pool and protect correlative rights.

(7) That the temporary special rules and regulations
should provide for a depth bracket allowable of 515 barrels.

: (8) That the temporary special rules and regulations

" should be established for a one-year period in order to allow

. the operators in the subject pool to gather reservoir information
. to establish the area that can be efficiently and economically

. drained and developed by one well.

B (9) That this case should be reopened at an examiner

i hearing in April, 1977, at which time the operators in the

i subject pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why
1 the Dalisey-Wolfcamp Pool should not be developed on 40-acre
| spacing units.

B

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

i (1) That effective April 1, 1976, a new pool in Lea County,
i New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Wolfcamp production,

i 18 hereby created and designated the Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool, with

i vertical 1imits comprising the Wolfcamp formation and horizontal
4 1imits comprising the following-described area:

: TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
f Section 22: SW/4

1 (2) That temporary Special Rules and Regulations for the
1 Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby
{ promulgated as follows:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE DAISEY-WOLFCAMP POOL

| RULE 1. Each well completed or recompleted in the Daisey-
i| Wolfcamp Pool or in the Wolfcamp formation within one mile of

i the Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool, and not nearer to nor within the

1 limits of another designated Wolfcamp Pool, shall be spaced,

| drilled, operated, and prorated in accordance with the Special
Rules and Regulations hereinafter set forth.
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Case No. 5653 :
Order No. R-5191 ‘

RULE 2. Each well completed or recompleted in the Daisey-
Wolfcamp Pool shall be located on a unit containing 1l60-acres,
more or less, substantially in the form of a square, which is a
quarter section being a legal subdivision of the United States

Public Lands Survey.

RULE 3. For good cause shown, the Secretary-Director of
the Commission may grant an exception to the requirements of {
Rule 2 without notice and hearing when the application is for
a non-standard unit comprising less than 160 acres. All opera-
tors offsetting the proposed non-standard unit shall be notified
of the application by registered or certified mail, and the
application shall state that such notice has been furnished.

The Secretary-Director of the Commission may approve the appli-
cation if, after a period of 30 days, no offset operator has
entered an objection to the formation of such non-standard unit.

The allowable assigned to any such non-standard
unit shall bear the same ratio to a standard allowable in the
Daisey~-Wolfcamp Pool as the acreage in such non-standard unit
bears to l60-acres.

RULE 4. Each well completed or recompleted in said pool
shall not be drilled closer than 660 feet to any quarter section
line nor closer than 330 feet to any guarter-quarter section

line.

RULE 5. The Secretary-Director may grant an exception to
the requirements of Rule 4 without notice and hearing when an
application has been filed for an unorthodox location necessitated
by topographical conditions or the recompletion of a well
previously drilled to another horizon. All operators offsetting
the proposed location shall be notified of the application by
registered or certified mail, and the application shall state
that such notice has been furnished. The Secretary-Director
may approve the application upon receipt of written wailvers
from ali operators offsetting the proposed location or if no
objection to the unorthodox location has been entered within
20 days after the Secretary-Director received the application.

RULE 6. A standard proration unit (158 through 162 acres)
in the Dalsey~Wolfcamp Pool shall be assigned a depth bracket
allowable of 515 barrels, subject to the market demand percentage
facter, and in the event there ig more than one well on a 160~
acre proration unit, the operator may produce the allowable
assigned to the unit in any proportion.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That the locations of all wells presently drilling to
or completed in the Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool or in the Wolfcamp
formation within one mile thereof are hereby approved; that the
operator of any well having an unorthodox location shall notify |
the Hobbs district office of the Commission in writing of the
name and location of the well on or before June 1, 1976.
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. Order No. R-5191

(2) That, pursuant to Paragraph A. of Section 65-3-14.5,
NMSA 1953, contained in Chapter 271, Laws of 1969, existing :
wells in the Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool shall have dedicated thereto )
160 acres in accordance with the foregoing pool rules; or, ;
pursuant to Paragraph C. of said Section 65-3-14.5, existing i
wells may have non-standard spacing or proration units |
established by the Commission and dedicated thereto. !

Failure to file new Forms C-102 with the Commission i
dedicating 160 acres to a well or to obtain a non-standard unit !
approved by the Commission within 60 days from the date of this |
- order shall subject the well to cancellation of allowable.
¢ Until said Form C-102 has been filed or until a non~standard unit
' has been approved, and subject to said 60-day limitation, each
. well presently drilling to or completed in the Daisey-Wolfcamp
. Pool or in the Wolfcamp formation within one mile thereof shall
! receive no more than one-fourth of a standard allowable for the

g pool.
g (3) That this case shall be reopened at an examiner heariag |
i in April, 1977, at which time the operators in the subject pool

. should be prepared to appear and show cause why the Daisey-
. Wolfcamp Pool should not be developed on 40-acre gpacing units.

P (4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
- entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

i DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
| above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO"+
OIL CONSERVATION <¢°.




L3
§ s Page ] |
! BEFORE THE
e NEW MEXICO OIIL, CONSERVATION COMMISSION
L 2 Santa Fe, New Mexico
April 6, 1977
[ ] 3
EXAMINER HEARING
4
< | e
} 5 )
IN THE MATTER OF: )
b ° . )
; Of Case 5653 being reopened pursuant to ) CASE
7 the provisions of Order No. R-5191 which) 5653
13 order established temporary special pool) {Reopened)
i 8 rules for the Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool, Lea )
County, New Mexico. )
= g ° )
3 § 8 e
s 8 10
x
B 3_55 BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner
2 wigﬁ "
g Fed k
& §§§§ 12 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
) -~
-4
t £ tﬁ'é 13
& 88
- E o APPEARANCES
FoEEs
Eﬁg\ For the New Mexico 0il Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.
gz ~ é 16 Conservation Commission: Legal Counsel for the Commission
i ® State Land Office Building
g 16 Santa Fe, New Mexico
17
S 18
‘ 19
: 21
’ 22
H 23
24
b 26




Pzge 2
1 MR, NUTTER: We will call Case Number 5653.
2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 5653 in the matter of Case

35653 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order

4 | No. R-5191 which order established temporary special pool rules
5 | for the Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

6 MR. NUTTER: Are there any appearances in Case

7 || Number 56537 Just leave that one open.

9 MR. NUTTER: There being no appearances at this
10 || present time in Case Number 5653 this case will be continued

11 || to the Examiner Hearing scheduled to be held at this same

g
o %
3-§;
Mazﬁ
§.§J$
&igg 12 | place at nine o'clock A.M., May 11, 1977.
L) ~~
X
anﬁl 13 The hearing is adjourned.
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1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
b
; 2 I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
‘i 3|l dc hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
4 | of Hearing before the New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission
2]
| 5 l was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record
b 8 || of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and
| L
7 ability.
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! MR, NUTZFER: We will call Case Number 5653.

2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Casa 5653 in the matter of Case

3 5653 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order

4l No. R-5191 which order established temporary special pool ruleg

5] for the Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.
6 MR. NUTTER: Are there any appearances in Case

7 | Number 5653? Just leave that one open.

9 MR. NUTTER: There being no appearances at this

10/ present time in Case Number 5653 this case will be continued

rvice

"M [ to the Examiner Hearing scheduled tc be held at this same

8 Service

portin,

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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12 place at nine o'clock A.M., May 11, 1977.
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Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - May 11, 1977 Docket No. 16-77

CASE 5919: Applleation of Tenneco 0il Company for salt water disposal, Eddy County, Hew lMexico. Applleant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of' produced salt water irnto the Stravn
formation through the verforated Interval frem 11,174 feet to 11,236 feet in 1tvs Jones Federal
Well Ho. 1, located in Unit K of Cection 23, Township 19 South, Range 31 East, Lusk-Strawn Pcol,

Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 5920: Application of New Mexico Salt Water Disposal Co., Inc. for salt water disposal, Lea County, Mew
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt veter

inte the Devonian formation througk the perforated interval fron approximately 13,000 feet ¢ 13,500
feet in its Sinelair State Lea Well No. 1, located in Unit M of Section 1, Township 11 Soutk,
Range 34 East, Sand Springs-Devonian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 5921: Application of Fastland Gil Company for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New lexico. Applicant,
_in the above-styled cause, seeks euthority to dispose of produced calt water into the Graybur
< formation through perforated intervals from 3506 feet to 3593 feet in 1ts Power Deep Unii Well

No. 1, located in Unit F of Section 6, Township 18 Scuth, Range 31 Fast, Power Grayburg-San Andres

Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 5922: Application of A. L. Daugheity for an exception to Order No. R-3221, Chaves County, New lexico.
T Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks, as an exception to the provisions of Cormission

Order No. R-3221, permission to dispose of produced salt water into an intermittert salire lake

located in Seetion 24, Township 8 South, Range 29 East, and Section 19, Township 8 South, Range

30 East, both in Chaves County, New Mexico.

CASE 5653: (Reopened) (Continued from April 6, 1977, Examiner Hearing)
~

o In the- matter of Case 5653 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5191 which
order established temporary speclal pool rules for the Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico. All interested parties may appear and show cause why saild pool should not be develcyped

on 40-acre spacing units.

CASE 5923: Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for underground gas storage, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute its Barker Dore
Gas Storage Project by utilizing certain wells for the injection into and withdrawal of gas
from the Upper Dakota formation underlying all of Sections 8, 9, 10, 11, 14, 15, 16, 17, 20,
21, 22, 23, 28, and 29, and portions of Sections 7, 18, 19, 27, 30, and 32, all in Township
32 North, Range 14 West, Barker Creek-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

CASE 590/4: (Continued from April 20, 1977, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Palmer 0il & Gas Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, MNew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Fruitland and Plctured Cliffs formations underlying the NE/4 and/or SE/4 of Secticn 20, Township
32 North, Range 6 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, and in the Mecaverde and Dakota formations
underlying the E/2 of said Section 20, the above-described lands to be dedicated to a well to
be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of appllcant
asg operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in driliing said well.

CASE 5905: (Continued from April 20, 1977, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Palmer Cil & Gas Compary for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, iIn the above-styled cause, seeks an order pecoling all mineral interests in the
Mesaverde and Dakota forrations underlying the W/2 SE/4 and the E/2 SW/4 of Section 3, and the
NW/4 of Section 10, and all mineral interests in the Pictured Cliffs and Fruitland formations
underlyiug the HW/4 of Section 10, all in Township 31 Morth, RHange 7 West, San Juan County,
Ne.r Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled 1800 feet from the North iine and 850 feet
from the West line of said Section 10. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling ard
completing said well and the allocaticn of the cost thereef, as well as actual operting costs
end charges for supervision. Also to be consideréd will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling sald well,

CASE 5906: (Continued from April 20, 1977, Examiner Hearing)
Application of Palmer 0il & Gas Company for compulsory péoling, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the gbove-styled cause, geeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Uesaverde and Dakota formations underlying the W/2 SW/4 of Sectlon 2, the E/2 SE/4 of Section

(Case 5906 continued on Page 3)
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CASF. 5€51:

CASE 5652:

CLSE 5654:

CASE 5422:

Applicaticn of Burmah Cil & Cas Co. for an unorihodox gas well locaticn, Eddy County, Yew MNexico.
Applieant; in the etove-siyled couce, ceeks aprroval for the uncrihodox iczeticn of a Morrow

test well to te drilled 1720 feet frem the South line end 660 feel from the VWest lire of Seation
11, Township 24 South, Range 28 E=zst, FEddy County, New Mexico, the VW/2 of said Section 11 to be
dedicated to the well.

Applicaticn of Continental 011 Conpany for devnhole cermirngling, Blo Arrida Courty, New Mexico.
Applicent, in the above-styled cause, seeks suthority to commingle Pesin-[ukcia gas and Olero-
Gallup o0il production in the wellbores of the followirz wells on its Northeest Haynes lLease in
Tovnship 24 torth, Rarge 5 West, Rio Arriba County, lew lMexico:

No. 1 in Unit L of Section 9
No. 2 in Unit D of Section 16
No. 3 in Unit P of Section 16
No. 4 in Unit E of Section 21
No. 5 in Unit E of Seciion 22
Ho. 6 in Unit D of Secticn 15
No, 7 in Unit L of Section 19
No. 8 in Unit P of Section 15

Applicaticn of Mathis, Spencer & Hutson for pool creation and specisl pcol rules, Lea Couniy,

New Mexicc. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks the creation of a new oil pool for
Periro-Penn production, Lea County, New Vexico, and the promulgation of svecial rool rules trherefor,
including a provision for 160-acre spacing end proration units.

Applicaticn of Contlnental 0il Corpany for a non-standard gas proration unit and simultareo:s
dedication, Lea County, New lexicce, Avplicant, in the atove-styled cause, sceks approvsl foex a
/80-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the N/2 and SE/4 of Seetion 2, Tewnship 22
South, Range 36 Fast, Fumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, said unit to be sirultareously
dedicated to applicent's State J-2 Wells Nos. 9 and 12, located in Units & and L, respectively,
of said Secticn 2.

{Beopened )

In the matter of Case %422 teing reopened pursuant to the provisicns of Order ‘o, P-49
order estadlished special rules and regulations for the FX-Bone Springs Pool, Lea Ccun
Mexieco, irncluding a provision for 80-acre spacing, All interested parties may errpear
cause why said pool should not be developed on 40-acre sraeing units.
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW
600 DON GASPAR AVENUE
POST O7FICE BOX 1769

JASON W, KELLAHIN SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 »
TELEPHONE 982-43I5
ROBERT E.FOX
ARreA CooE 508

W.THOMAS XELLAHIN
February 18, 1974

.

Mr. Joe Ramey, Secretary-Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2008

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Joe:

Enclosed please find the original and two copies
of the application of Mathis, Spencer & Hutson for
adoption of pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico. We
would appreciate this case being set for hearing on
March 18, 197e6.

Sincerely,

do&a—v\_

Jason W. Kellahin

JWK:kjf

Enclosure
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Docket No. 11-77

Dockets Nos, 12-77 and 14-77 are tentatively set{ for hearing on April 20 and Yay 11, 1977. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY ~ APRIL 6, 1977

9 AM, - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROCM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Dandel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Exanminer:

CASE 588/: (Continued & Readvertised)

Application of BCO, Inc., for an unorthodox location end downhole cormingling, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the gbove-styled cause, seeks authority to commingle Greenhorn, Graneros
and Dakola production in the wellbore of its Dunn Well No. 1 at an unorthodox Dakota location

in Unit M of Secetion 10, Township 23 Horth, Range 7 VWest, Rio Arriba County, Hew Mexico.

CASE 5894: Application of Consolidated 0il & Gas, Inc., for an urorthodox gas viell location, Rio Arrita
County, New llexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval f{or the uriorthodex
location of its Jicarilla Well No. 5-34, at a point 790 feet from the South line and 1850 feet
from the East line of Seetion 34, Tovnship 26 North, Range 3 West, Blanco lesaverde Pool, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to the E/2 of said Seetion 34.

CASE 5895: Application of C & K Petroleum, Inc., for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox locaticn, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the S/2 of Section 12, Township
22 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilied at an
unorthodox location 840 feet from the South line and 1760 feet fron the Fast line of said Section
12, Also 1o be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well znd the &lleca-
tion of the cost thereof, as well as actual cperating costs and charges for supervision. Also
to be considered will te the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for
risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 5896: Application of Exxon Company, USA, for special pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks the prormulgation of a special gas-oil ratio limit of 6000 cubic
feet of gas per barrel of oil for the-Vantz-Abo Pool, Iea County, New Mexico.

CASE 5897: Application of Read & Stevens, Inc., for an unorthodox gas well location, Chaves County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in thé above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of
its Rose Well No. 2 to be located 1650 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the West
line of Section 18, Township 15 South, Range 28 Fast, Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool,

Chaves County, MNew Mexlico.
nrim—

P

\ "CASE 5653: (Reopened)

\-~"“““"-~ In the matter of Case 5653 belng reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5191 which
order established temporary special pool rules for the Daisey-Wolfecamp Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico. All interested parties may appear and show cause why said pool should not dbe developed

on 40-acre spacing units.

CASE 5398: Application of Chace 0il Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arribda County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Ballard-
Pictured Cliffs and South Lindrith Gallup-Dakota production in the vellbore of its Jicarilla
70 Well No. 3 located in Unit C of Section 33, Township 24 North, Range 4 West, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. In the alternative, applicant seeks authority io commingle said produc-
tion at the surface without prior measurement and waiver of the gas-oil ratio test requirement.

CASE 5899: (This case will be continued and will be heard by the Commission at 2 p.m. on April 20, 1977,
0i1 Conservation Commission Conference Room, State Land Office Building, Santa Fe, New Mexico)

Application of Robert P. Wallach, Ray A. Wallach, and Patricia Louise Wallach House for an
exception to Order No. R-3221, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicants, in the above-styled cause,
seek, as an exception to the provisions of Commission Order No. R-3221, permission to construct
and operate several earthen evaporaticn pits Iin the gravel pits in the SW/4 of Section 29,
Township 21 South, Range 38 East, Lea County, New Mexico, for the disposal of produced salt
water from oll and gas wells in Lea County, New Mexico.

l
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1 MR. NUTTER: We will call the next Case Number 5653,
2 MR. CARR: Case 5653, application of Mathis,

3 || Spencer and Hutson for pool creation and special pool rules,

4 || Lea County, New Mexico.

5 MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Kellahin and Fox
6 | appearing on behalf of the applicant and I have one witness

7 to be sworn.

8 (THEREUPON, the witness was duly sworn.)

3 9
o =
‘E’ 8 10 ROY C. WILLIAMSON, JR.
%
@ b2 . : :
;ggN 11 || called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
b) —
5558 _ .
g 558 12 | examined and testified as follows:
2
gddg
i 13
538
A 14 DIRECT EXAMINATION
©5d
(]
Rk |
o g 15 | BY MR. KELLAHIN:
.5 U
3 16 Q. Please state your name, by whom you are employed

17 || and in what capacity?

18 A I'm Roy C. Williamson, Jr. and I'm President of the

19 || consulting firm of Sipes, Williamson and Aycock from Midland,

20 || Texas.

21 0 What is your working relationship with the applicant

22 li in this case?

23 A I have been retained as a consultant for Mathis,

24 || Spencer and Hutson.

25 0. Are you familiar with and have you made a study of
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1 the facts surrounding this particular application?

2 A Yes, I have.

Q Have you previously testified before this Commission
4 | and had your qualifications as an expert witness accepted and

made a matter of record?

[3}]

6 A Yes, I have.

7 MR. KELLAHIN: TIf the Examiner please, are the

g || witness's qualifications acceptable?

= Q MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
.g g 10 0. (Mr. Kellahin continui.ng.) Mr. Williamson, would
agi 11 | you please refer to what we've marked as Exhibit Number One,
29
‘Eiiogg 121l identify it and explain what the applicant is seeking?
E'i;fg% 13 A Exhibit One is Form C-123, which is the request for
383
'E §§§ 14 || the extension of an existing pool or the creation of a new
:,:og 15 || pool. I would like to clarify what, in my opinion is an error
’ é 16 | that had been, this particular form had heen filed earlier
17 | on February 6th of 1976 by a production foreman in the
ig || employment of Mathis, Spencer and Hutson. At that time they
19 | asked that fhe well that is the subject of this study, the
20 || Mathis, Spencer and Hutson Clayton No. 1 Well be shown as an
21 || extension to a Permo-Penn field which was originally called
22 || the Burtner Field and the Burtner field consisted of one
23 || well, the Standard of Texas State No. 1, which was in the
24 || northeast quarter of Section 22 of 15 South, 33 East. This
25 | well produced for some period of time less than thirty days
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t 1 and had a cumulative production of approximately eight hundred
2 | and twenty-six barrels of 0il. The production foreman assumed
3 that this would be an extension of that particular field and

4 || therefore, so noted that in his 2/6/76 filing of 123. 1t is

6§ | my opinion that the Spencer and Hutson Clayton Nc. 1 Well,

6 | although it produces from a correlative interval will show wit

7 future testimony, I do not think it is an extension of that

8! field and, therefore, we are requesting the creation of a new

9l pool. We are asking that three names ke considered, the MHS

3
o %
-§ 8 10§ Wolfcamp, the Clayton Wolfcamp or the Daisy Wolfcamp Field.
[ PR -
@ ox .
;§5N 11 MR. KELLAHIN: That State of Texas Well that you
8 558
T 5y 12! referred to, if the Examiner please, is the subject of
g 528
Sedg
_:&% 13]| Order No. R-2946, entered September lst, 1966. That is
R
§§2§ 14 | designated as the Burtner, B-u-r-t-n-e-r Wolfcamp.
v.8
B OF
- g 15 MR. NUTTER: Is that the only well that was ever
Oa U
8 16 || drilled in that pool?

17 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir,

18 THE WITNESS: And the field area was designated as

19 the northeast quarter of Section 22, I kelieve.

20 MR. KELLAHIN: That's right.

21 0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Please refer to Exhibit
22 Number "wo and identify it?

23 A, Exhibit Number Two is an area plat showing the well
24 in question, the Mathis Spencer Hutson Clayton No. 1, which

25 is located in the northwest gquarter of the southwest guarter
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t f of Section 22, 15 South, 33 East. This well was completed

2 § and the C-104 Form filed. It potentialed for three hundred and
3| twenty barrels of oil on January 26th, 1976, no water and

4 || three hundred MCF of gas.
5 The Exhipit Two depicts an estimated limit of
6 || production from the particular interval that this well is

7 || completed in and I will show by a later exhibit, a cross

section, the relationship of this zone to the well previously

8
3 9 f| mentioned, the Standard of Texas State No. 1 and the Ashman
2
Q o
!-E’ 8 10 || and Hilliard Clayton No. 1 Well which lies immediately south
x .
@ is
“® e 11 || of the Mathis Spencer Hutson Well.
MV)ZE
£ %7,
S 559 . ; i i
§§§§ 12 Q. What is the spacing and proration unit you would
=TT Fon
Q) Xl . .
LRI 13 || dedicate to this well?
3858
oy « 9
g §%§ 14 A One hundred and sixty acres and the well location
V.9
B3%
o z 15 ]| is six sixty from the quarter line section which is what we
5 3
3 16 || would ask for in the rules.

17 [0} All right, let me ask you that again. Now, do you

18 || have a proposed recommendation as to spacing of wells within

19 |f the pool?

20 A Yes, we are asking that an acreage allocation of
21 { a hundred and sixty acres be applied and no well be allowed
22 || to be drilled closexr than six hundred and sixty feet to a

23 || quarter section line.

4 0 Do you have any proposed recommendations with

25 | regards to a special depth bracket allowable?
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A No, just the standard.

Q The existing allowable for wells of that depth is

sufficient to satisfy your proposed needs?

A That is correct, we are not asking for a discovery

allowable per se.

0 Please refer to Exhibit Number Three and identify

it?

A Exhibit Number Three is a cross section that includeg

the Ashman and Hilliard Clayton No. 1 Well in the southwest
quarter of the southwest quarter of Section 22 of 15, 33.
0. We are ready for Exhibit Number Three, it is.

A Right. Exhibit Number Three is a cross section

between the Ashman and Hilliard Clayton No. 1 Well and the

Mathis Spencer Hutson Clayton No. 1 Well and the Standard of

Texas State No. 1 Well. You will notice that the Ashman and

Hilliard Clayton No. 1 Well was completed from a zone
considerably below the completion interval of the Clayton No.
This zone was identified as the Cisco zone, the well produced
nine hundred and forty—-three barrels of oil before being
plugged. The Mathis Spencer and Hutson No. 1 Well is producin
from a porosity interQal at approximately ninety-seven, sevent
two to eighty-two within the Wolfcamp zone and has accumulated
to date something over five thousand barrels of oil.

0. With regards to the Daisy Clayton No. 1 Well, is

there any potential for production from the Wolfcamp in that

!

9
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Well?
A There is not. You will notice referring back
to the Ashman Hilliard Clayton No. 1, a drill stem test was
taken over the interval ninety-seven ten to ninety-seven,
sixty-two and recovery was ninety feet of drilling mud with a

slight show of o0il, the final shut-in pressure was sixty-six

pounds.
0. Okay.
A Whereas in the Mathis Spencer Hutson Clayton No, 1

the DST over the interval ninety-six, eighty to ninety-eight,
oh, four flowed oil at the rate of eleven barrels per hour
with a final shut-in pressure of thirty-three, ninety-two psig

0. How does this compare to the Standard Company Texas
State 22 No. 1 Well?

A Okay the Standard of Texas State 22 Well was
completed over a very large interval from approximately ninety-
seven twenty to ninety-nine ten. The DST over approximately
that same interval had gas in thirteen minutes at three hundreq
and eighty~seven MCF, decreasing to too small to measure. It
recovered sixteen hundred and seventy feet of o0il, eight
hundred and twenty feet of o0il and gas cut mud, seven hundred
and twenty-eight feet of slightly oil and gas cut mud and
thirty feet of mud cut salt water. The flowing pressure was
two hundred and ninety-nine pounds, increasing to six ninety-

four. It had a final shut-in pressure of two thousand, three
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) hundred and thirty-seven. With such a large interval

2 perforated there is no way to know precisely where the recover
3{ of this well occurred from. It 4id produce a total cf eight

4 hurdred and twenty-six barrels of o0il, five hundred and fifty
5 || barrels of water and eleven hundred and forty-two MCF of gas

6 and these figures were obtained from Standard of Texas. So,

7 it is my contention that although it is a grossly correlatable
8 interval that the zone in which the Clayton No., 1, Spencer

9! and Hutson Clayton No. 1 Well is producing is non-existent in

s 3
® &
-E 3 10l the Standard of Texas State 22 No. 1 Well or in the Ashman
= (R .
i -] §§ 7, | N . N
:’oggN vil Hilliard Daisy Clayton No. 1 Well.
(Qz-q
g pd
§’§§$ 12 0 Please refer to what has been marked as Exhibit
Q [~}

g edg e

~E e 13 || Number Four and identify it?

883

= §§5 14 A Exhibit Number Four is a summary of the available

e td

EOF . .

o = 15 | pressure history on the Mathis Spencer and Hutson Clayton No. [L

o

LN

8 16 || Well showing the initial DST, final shut-in pressure of

17 || thirty-three, ninety-two, a measured flowing bottom-hole
18 || pressure was taken January 17th of '76 and was three thousand
1g ! one hundred and twenty-one pounds. A shut-in bottom-hole
20 || pressure was taken on January 19th after forty-seven hours
21 || and was measured at thirty-four, seventy-three psig. Another
22 || bottom-hole pressure was measured after two hundred and eleven

23 I hours and thirty minutes shut-in of three thousand, five

24 | hundred and ten pounds. Then a draw-down flowing test was

25 | taken on January 27th, '76 and after flowing twenty-seven hour
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the bottom-hole pressure at that point measured twenty-nine
hundred and forty pounds. The well then was produced for a
period of time and then was shut-in again on March the 4th,
1976 and after being shut-in for ninety-six hours the bottom-
hole pressure was still building, the measured pressure was
two thousand and sixty-one pounds and a conservative extrapola-|
tion indicated two thousand, four hundred and seventy-three
pounds. This extrapolation is probably very inaccurate in that
the pressure curve was still curving upward at the time but
the operator chose not to leave the well shut in for a longer

period of time. The cumulative production at that time was

five thousand, three hundred barrels of oil and approximately
five thousand, eight hundred and thirty MCF of gas.

In an attempt to define the drainage area available
to this wellbore I made a volumetric estimate, utilizing a
porosity value of eleven point eight percent from the logs,
water saturation of eighteen percent from the logs, an
estimated recovery factor of fifteen percent, a formation
volume factor determined from lineature of one point seven
five, a net pay thickness of ten feet, a drainage area of
a hundred and sixty acres, which calculates a recoverable oil
reserve of one hundred and two thousand, four hundred barrels
of oil. 1In an attempt to verify that number, I assumed two
production decline rates at the time that fifty-three hundred

barrels of o0il had been produced. If we assume a twenty perce#
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1 # annual decline the ultimate recovery would be two hundred and

2 11 thirty-eight thousand, four hundred and eighteen barrels of

3 oil. If we assume a forty percent decline the ultimate

4J| recovery would be a hundred and eight thousand, one hundred

5) and eight barrels of oil.

6 | Inasmuch as the well at this time is not exhibiting
74 any decline and for the five~day pericd ending March the 1llth,
8l 1976, the well averaged a hundred and forty-three barrels of

9] oil per day with a gas-o0il ratio between nine and eleven hundrﬁd

>

by
8 -]
5 ,g 10 | cubic feet per barrel, so it appears rather obvious that the
] v 9 B
Q ox
Sﬁgm 111 well is not about to begin a sharp decline and the recovery
g ?:°u‘§
'§§‘;§ 12 then should lie somewhere between the twenty and forty percent
ﬂ'ug/\
@ Ee3 . .
; ggsf 13 ] estimate just as a rough estimate.

O~ g

R EL: i
52 14 0. If the recovery falls between those two estimates,
E 3%
g g 15 | in your opinion, will this well be able to drain an acreage
w o

3 16 | area of a hundred and sixty acres?

17 A Yes, sir, it appears that it will if the reservoir
18 || does indeed cover the area that we have estimated and, of

19 || course, this is something that will have to be proven by

20 ]| later drilling. There is no way to know, of course, what the
21 || total area is. This is a stratigraphic trap and the size at
22 | this time of the total trap, of course, is unknown.

23 0 You would request temporary rules for a period of

24 | one year from the date of the order entered in this case?

25 A That is correct. This would allow time to evaluate
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1 I| further development as well as the performance of thé currently
2 || developed well, to more accurately define what the reservoir
3 || characteristics are.

4 0 In your opinion, Mr. Williamson, will approval of
5 || this application be in the best interests of conservation,

6 || prevention of waste and the protection of correlative rights?

7 A Yes.
8 0 And were Exhibits One through Four either prepared
s 9 il by you directly or compiled under your direction and supervisign?
o =
2 8 10 A. Yes.
& 88 ‘ |
3§%~ 1 MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, we move the
Z. —
-E _E’ 'g
E gﬁg 12 || introduction of Exhibits One through Four.
atse
) X34 ) . sy
: gﬁﬁ 13 MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One through Four
Q L
O §
g §§§ 14 || will be admitted into evidence.
y.g
g 8%
i g 15 (THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibits One
@ 3
8 16 through Four were admitted into evidence.)

17 MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our case.

18

19 CROSS EXAMINATION

20 || BY MR. NUTTER:

21 0. Mr. Williamson, I think you stated that the old
22 { Standard of Texas Well over here had only produced for thirty
23 || days with a total cumulative of eight hundred and twenty-six

24 barrels, is that it?

25 A Yes, sir, those were the figqures that we were able t{
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i || derive from --

2 0. Then what happened to it?
3 A It was plugged.
4 4 Why did it guit producing, did it just water out or

5 f| quit producing everything or what?
6 A It just quit producing.
7 Q. How much water did it make with that eight hundred

8 | and twenty-six barrels of oil?

9 A It had made five hundred and fifty barrels of water

ing service

10 || and, of course, there was no way to determine whether that caméﬂ

11 | from the lower part of the perforations or not, they haad

12 || perforated over such a large interval.

porting Service

828 Calle Mejia, No, 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

13 0 Now, the interval that it was producing from does

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 || include the interval that you are producing from in this

d morrish report
General Court Re

15 || MSH Well, right?

Sk

16 A Yes, sir.

17 0. So, you don't know that they are not correlative or.
18 || that they are not producing from the same zone, you 3 ¢

19 || suspect that they may not be?

20 A Yes, sir, that's all, because just from my gross

21 || correlation there is no way to separate them.
22 0. On any of these three logs here are you able to o

23 | pick the top of the Pennsylvanian?
24 A No, 'sir, we've got a top of the Wolfcamp and, of

25 || course, the correlations in here are somewhat uncertain as to
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1 terminology and various things but the Pennsylvanian should
2 lie above.
3 0. Well, I think you have mentioned the word "Cisco

|
4 zone" in referring to the Ashman and Hilliard Well over here. j
5 . Yes, sir, that is what they call that zone, that 1
6 || they perforated the Cisco zone. 4
7 0. Is that the perforation shown on the extreme left

s g || way out here near the bottom?

9 A. Yes, sir.
i 10 Q So, Cisco is Pennsylvanian?
1 A Right, yes, sir, it should lie somewhere in here but

12 I notice also that the Burtner Well or the well that was calle%

131 the Burtner Field, they call that Permo-Penn, so I guess that

Phone (505} 982-9212

14 || is an indication that they were uncertain as to exactly where

General Court Reporting Service .
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

15 || the completion lay.

sid morrish reporting service

16 Q So, apparently back in 1966 they didn't know where

17 the top of the Pennsylvanian was eithex?

18 A. 'No, sir.

19 0. Now, this oval shape that you have drawn on your

20 | Exhibit Number Two, that is just a randomly drawn oval shaped
21 thing there that doesn't bear on any geology or stratigraphy

92 || or anything does it?

R 23 A, No. The only thing that we have and I should have

aa

24 || mentioned this earlier, in Section 16, in the southwest guarte

25 of the southeast quarter of 15, 33, a well was drilled there
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! |l by Humble and I don't see the date but it was an abandoned wel*

2 | and the logs indicate just a trace of this Wolfcamp zone that
3 is completed in the Mathis Spencer Clayton No. 1, so, somewherd
4 | between the completion and that hole, of course, the Wolfcamp
5| zone that we are completed in goes out.

6 Q Wolfcamp or Permo-Penn?

e

7 A Well, interchangeably probably, it is not certain

8 | exactly which one is what.

9 0. Now, how about this Ashman Hilliard Well, did it

- g
Q@ &
-é 8 10 || actually go on production?
»
- §=
i§§2 1" A Yes, sir, it produced, according to the record, a
g 28 ,
g §98 t2 || total of nine hundred and forty-three barrels of oil and
Q
QUSA
O Xag )
_: ‘gﬁ-g 13 || production ceased and it was plugged.
Q Q
- @B V7s
E §%5 14 Q. Did it make water too, do you know.
.8
g 8%
» o = 18 A, I was unable to find any rocord of water so I don't
-yt
& 3
3 16 || know.
“ 17 0. But your well has already made fifty-three hundred

i8 barrels?

Yes, sir, and it is currently producing about an

19 A
20 || average of a hundred and forty to fifty barrels a day.
21 0 A hundred and forty-three, I think.

o 22 A With no water and the gas-oil ratio has been

23 || relatively constant throughout its life.

24 0. Now, you had proposed hundred and sixty acre

- 25 units here and you would dedicate the hundred and sixty acres,
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t I being the southwest quarter of Section 22 to the Clayton No. 1
2 I guess, even though you've got a completed well or whatever

it is on that one bhundred and sixty.

W

4 A Yes, sir, it might be that even the proration units

5 [ may have to be changed to lie within this productive area

6| after additional drilling is done.
7 0. And as I understand your proposed rules with the
8| one hundred and sixty acre unit you propose that the welil
3 9| locations be permitted no closer than six hundred and sixty
o %
-§ 8 10 | feet to the quarter section line?
>
0 8= '
“es n A Yes, sir.
.M%us ’
3 558
s'§:§ 12 0 And you mentioned a standard allowable, what kind
Q‘U‘EA
© %ng
- §§§ 13 || of a standard allowable was it?
§ O~ E
_s5oLs . .
E g~ 14 A Just whatever the current allowable is for this
.9 '
gSF
- 15 || depth well.
l; 5
] 16 0. On what spacing?
17 A One hundred and sixty acres.
i8 Q On a hundred and sixty?
19 A Yes, sir,
20 Q - That would be five hundred and some?
21 A Yes, sir, which is well above the capacity of this
22 || well.
23 MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of
24 || the witness? He may be excused.
25 (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
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MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr.
Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish to
offer in Case 56532 We will take the case under advisement?

We will recess the hearing until one fifteen.

{(THEREUPON, the hearing was in recess.)
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] ‘ MR, NUTTER: We willl call the next Case Number 5653,
2 MR. CARR: Case 5653, application of Mathis,

3 || spencer and Hutson for pool creation and special pool rules,

4 | Lea County, New Mexico.

5 MR, KELLAHIN: Tom Kellzhin of Kellahin and Fox

6 | appearing on behalf of the.applicant and I have one witness

7 to be sworn.

8 (THEREUPON, the witness was duly sworxn.)

10 ROY C. WILLIAMSON, JR.

11| called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
12| examined and testified as follows: i

13

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 DIRECT EXAMINATION

15 §| BY MR. KELLAHIN:

sid morrish reporting service
General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No, 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

16 Q Please state your name, by whom you are employed

17 and in what capacity?

18 A. I'm Roy C. Williamson, Jr. and I'm President of the

19 || consulting firm of Sipes, Williamson and Aycock from Midland,

20 Texas.

21 ' 0 What is your working relationship with the applicant

22 in this case?

23 A I have been retained as a consultant for Mathis,

24 Spencer and !Nutson. J
25 Q. Are you familiar with and have you made a study of ‘
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the facts surrounding this particular application?

2 A Yes, I have.

Q Have you previously testified before this Commission
and had your qualifications az an expert witness accepted and

made a matter of record?

6 A Yes, I have.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, are the

witness's qualifications acceptable?

8
3 9 MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
,g ?Z 10 0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Williamson, would
i§§~ 11 || you please refer to what we've ﬁarked as Exhibit Number One,
gg%; 12 | 1dentify it and explain what the applicant is seeking?
§§§§ 13 A Exhibit One is Form C-123, which is the request for
-gézig 14 || the extension of an existing pool or the creation of a new
_Sogi 15 || pool. I would like to clarify what, in my opinion is an error
’ % 16 || that had been, this particular form had been filed earlier
17 || on February 6th of 1976 by a production foreman in the
18 | employment of Mathis, Spencer and Hutson. At that time they
19 | asked that the well that is the subject of this study, the
. o0 || Mathis, Bpencer and Hutson’Clayton No. 1 Well be shown as an
21 || extension to a Permo-Penn field which was originally called
22 || the Burtner Field and the Burtner Field consisted of one
23 || well, the Standard of Texas State No. 1, which was in the
24 || northeast quarter of Section 22 of 15 South, 33 East. This
25 || well produced for some period of time less than thirty days
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and had a cumulative production of approximately eight hundred
and twenty-six barrels of oil. The production foreman assumed
that this would be an extension of that particular field and
therefore, so noted that in his 2/6/76 filing of 123, It is

my opinion that the Speﬁcer and Hutson Clayton No. 1 Well,

although it produces from a correlative interval will show with

future testimony, I do not think it is an extension of that

g |l field and, therefore, we are requesting the creation of a new

g || pool. We are asking that-three names be considered, the MHS

3
@ % ' : ,
.§ 8 10 || Wolfcamp, the Clayton Wolfcamp or the Daisy Wolfecamp Field.
x . ' .
@ s -
@ {3 " MR. KELLAHIN: That State of Texas Well that you
032 S ;
8 .4 _
E§§§ 12 | referred tn, if the Examiner please, is the subject of
Q e
Qogf-\
~2'§&§ 13 | Order No. R-2946, entered September lst, 1966. That is
-= SN o
@ O 5
'E'gﬁé 14 || designated as the Burtner, B-u~r-t-n-e-r Wolfcamp.
=)
Sz
-S > 15 MR. NUTTER: Is that the only well that was ever
.U-; 3
3 16 || drilled in that pool?

17 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

THE WITNESS: And the field area was designated as

18
19 || the northeast quarter of Section 22, I believe.
20 MR. KELLAHNIN: That's right.

21 Q (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Please refer to Exhibit

22 || Number Two and identify it?

23 A Exhibit Number Two is an area plat showing the well

24 || in question, the Mathis Spencer Hutson Clayton No, 1, which

25 || 18 located in the northwest quarter of the southwest quarter
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of Section 22, 15 Scuth, 33 East. This well was completed
and the C-104 Form filed. It potentialed for three hundred an%
twenty bharrels of oil on January 26th, 1976, no water and

three hundred MCF of gas.

~he Ixhibit Two depicts an estimated limit of
production from the particular interval that this well is
completed in and I will show by a later exhibit, a cross
section, the relationship of this zone to the well previously
mentioned, the Standard of Texas State No. 1 and the Ashman
and Hilliarxd Clayton No., 1 Well which lies immediately south

of the Mathis Spencer Hutson Well.

0 What is the spacing and proration unit you woulad

dedicate to this well?
A One hundred and sixty acres and the well location

is six gixty from the quarter line section which is what we

would ask for in the rules.

Q All right, let me ask vou that again. ©DNow, do you

have a proposed recommendation as to spacing of wells within

the pool?

A Yes, we are asking that an acreage allocation of
a hundred and sixty acres be applied and no well be allowed

to be drilled closer than six hundred and sixty feet to a

guarter section line.

0 Do you have any propoused recormendations with

regards to a special dépth bracket allowable?
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A. No, just the standard.

Q The existing allowahle for wells of that depth is

sufficient tn satisfy your proposed needs?

A That is correct, we are not asking for a discovery

allowable per se.

0 Please refer to Exhibit Number Three and identify
it?

A Exhibit Number Threc is a cross section that include¥

the Ashman and Hilliard Clayton No. 1 Well in the southwest

quarter of the southwest quarter of Section 22 of 15, 33.
0 We are ready for Exhibir Number Three, it is.
A Right. Exhibit Number Three is a cross section
between the Ashman and Hilliard Clayton No. 1 Well and the

Mathis Spencer Hutson Clayton No. 1 Well and the Standard of

Texas State No. 1 Well. You will notice that the Ashman and

Hilliard Clayton No. 1 Well was completed from a zone
considerably below the completion interval of the Clayton No.

This zone was identified as the Cisco zone, the well produced

plugged. The Mathis Spencer and Hutson No. 1 Well is produecin
from a porosity'interval at approximately ninety~-seven, sevent
two to eighty-two within the Wolfcamp zone and has accumulated
to date something over five thousand barrels of oil.

0. With regards to the haisy Clayton No. 1 Well, is

there any potential for production from the Wolfcamp in that
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1} Well?

2 A There is not. You will notice referring back

3| to the Ashman Hilliard Clayton No. 1, a Adrill stem test was
4 1| taken over the interval ninety-seven ten to ninety-sevsn,
51 sixty-two and recovery was ninety feet of drilling mud with a

6 || slight show of oil, the firal shut-in pressure was sixty-six

7 || pounds.
8 0] Okay.
3 9 B, Whereas in the Mathis Svencer Hutson Clayton No. 1
-g E 10 || the DST over the interval ninetyfsix, eighty to ninety-eight,
;EES 11 || oh, four flowed oil at the rate of eleven barrels per hour
w2
Eiggg 12 || with a final shut-in vressure of thirty-three, ninety-two psig.
: E§§§ 13 Q Hlowv deoes this compare to the Standaxd Conpany Texas
é ;zzé 14 | State 22 No. 1 Well?
ébg 15 A Okay the Standard of Texas State 22 Well was
5 16 [| completad over a very large interval from approximately ninetyt

17 || seven twenty to ninety-nine ten. The DST ovexr approximately

18’ || that same interval had gas in thirteen minutes at three hundred
19 || and eighty~seven MCF, decreasing to tooc small to measure. It
20 || recovered sixteen hundred and seventy feet of oil, eight

21 | hundred and twenty feet of o0il and gas cut mud, seven hundred
22 | and twenty-eight feet of slightly oil and gas cut mud and

23 )| thirty feet of mud cut salt watuer. The flowing pressure was

24 | two hundred and ninety-nine pounds, increasing to six ninety-

25 | four., It had a final shut-in pressure of two thousand, three
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1 hundred and thirty-seven. With such a large intexrval

2 i perforated there is no way to know precisely where the racover
3|f of this well occcurred from. Tt did produce a total of eight

4 || hundred ané twenty-six barrels of oil, five hundred and fifty
barrels of water and eleven hundred and fortv-two MCF of gas

and these fiqures were ohtained from Standard of Texas. So,

6
7 it is my contention that although it is a grossly cobrrelatable
g [ interval that the zone in which the Clayton No. 1, Spencer
= o || and Hutson Clayton No. 1 Well is producing is non-existent in
.g 2 10 | the Standard of Texas State 22 No. 1 Well or in the Ashman
% _
:w’oii i || Hilliard paisy Clayton No. 1 Well.
Z 3 .
'g gig 12 0 Please refer to what has been marked as Exhibit
Q
ggf% 13 || Number Four and identify it? “
30w
g%ﬁg 14 A Exhibit Number Four is a summary of the available ]
_:Q-;f 15 | pressure history on the Mathis Spencer and Hutson Clayton No. |}
’ é 16 || Well showing the initial DST, final shut-in pressure of
17 || thirty-three, ninety-two, a measured flowing bottom-hole
18 || pressure was taken January 17th of '76 and was three thousand
19 || one hundred and twenty-one pounds. A shut-in bottom-hole
o0 || pressure was taken on January 19th after forty-seven hours
21 || and was measured at thirty-four, seventy-three psig. Another
22 || bottom-hole pressure was measured after two hundred and eleven
23 | hours and thirty minutes shut-in of three thousand, five
24 | hundred and ten pounds. Then a draw-down flowing test was
25 || taken on January 27th, '76 and after flowing twenty-seven hour*
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V1 the bottom-hole pressure at that voint measured twenty-nine
2 || hundred and fortv pounds. The well then was produced for a
3| period of time and then was shut-ir again on March the 4th,

411976 and after being shut-in for ninety-six hours the bottom-

5 hole pressure was still building, the measured pressure was
8l two thousand and sixty-one pounds and a conservative extrapola-
7l tion indicated two thousand, four hundred and seventy-three

8 [ pounds. This extrapolation is vrobably very inaccurate in that

g 9 || the pressure curve was still curving upward at the time but
'%3% 10 | the operator chose not to leave the well shut in for a longer
§§Eg 11l period of time. The cumulative production at that time was
E;ggg 12| five thousand, three hundred barrels of oil and approximately
;gg‘% 13| five thousand, eight hundred and thirty MCF of gas.
'ggig 4 In an attempt to define the drainage area avallable
:; é 151 to this wellbore T mada a volumetric estimate, utilizing a

S ‘

8 16 || porosity value of eleven point eight percent from the logs,

17 | water saturation of eighteen percent from the logs, an

18 || estimated recovery factor of fifteen percent, a formation

19 || volume factor determined from lineature of one point seven
20 | five, a net pay thickness of ten feet, a drainage area of

2 aahundred and sixty acres, vhich calculates 2 recoverable oil
22 || reserve of one hundred and two thousand, four hundred barrels
2 ) of ofl. In an attempt to verify that number, I assumed two
24 | production decline rates at the time that fifty-three hundred

25 || harrels of oil had been produced. If we assume a twenty perceﬂt

I
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annual decline the ultimate recovary would ke +wo hundred and
thirty-eight thousand, four hundred and eighteen barrels of
oll., 7If we assurne a forty percent decline the ultimrate
recovery would he a hunédred and eight thousand, ona hundred
and eight barrels of oil.

Inasmuch as the well at this time is not exhibiting
any decline and for the five-day period endinag March the lilth,
1976, the well averaged a hundred and forty-three barrels of
0il per day with a gas-o0il ratio between nine and eleven hundr%ﬁ
cublce feet per barrel, so it appears rather obvious that the
well is not about to beg¢in a sharp Adecline and the recovery
then should lie somewhere between the twenty and forty percent
estimate just as a rough estimate.

0 If the recovery falls between those two estimates,
in your opinion, will this well bhe able to drain an acreage
area of a hundred and sixty acres?

A Yes, six, it appears that it will if the reservoir
does indeed cover the area that we have estimated and, of
course, this is something that will have to be proven by
later drilling., There is no way to know, of course, what the
total area is. This is a stratigraplic trap and the size at
this time of the total trap, of course, is unknown.

Q You would request temporary rules for a period of
one year from the date of the order entered in this case?

A That is correct. This would allow time to evaluate
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Page
1 further development as well as the performance of the currenth

2 [| developed well, to more accurately define what the reservoir

3| characteristics are.

4 it) In your opinion, Mr. Williamson, will approval of
this application be in the best interests of conservation,

prevention of waste and the protection of correlative rights?

B

7 A, Yes.

8 n And were Exhibits One through Four sither prepared

g i by you directly or compiled under your direction and supervisidgn?
10 A Yes.

11 MR, KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, we move the

12 || introduction of Exhibits One through Four.

porting Service

13 MR, NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One through Four

No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 982-9212

14| will be admitted into evidence.

General Court R

15 (THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibits One

sid morrish reporting service
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through TFTour were admitted into evidence.)

825 Calle Mejia,

16

17 MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our case.
18

19 CROSS BXAMINATION

20 {| BY MR. NUTTER:

21 o Mr. Williamson, I think you stated that the old

22 || Standard of Taxas Wel) over here had only produced for thirty

23 || days with a total cumulative of eight hundred and twénty-six

24 || barrels, is that it?

25 A Yes, sir, those wera the flgures that we were able t%
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1l derive from -~
2 0 Then what happened to it?
3 . It was plugged,
4 0 hy dld it quit producing, did it just water out or
5 [| quit producing evervthing or what?
6 A It just quit producing.
7 0 ow much water did it make with that eight hundred
Ig 8l and twenty-six barrels of oil?
e 3 9 A It had made five hundred and fifty barrels of water
2
‘ -g Oé 10| and, of course, there was no wav to determine whether that cm%
:' ié:;g tt || from the lower part of the perforations or not, they had
b ‘§§§§ 12 | perforated over such a laroe interval.
X Egi% 13 Q Now, the interval that it was producing from does
S=¢
- 'g §§£ 14 || include the interval that you are producing from in this
§SS
o g 15 || MSH Well, right?
35
! 8 16 . Yes, sir,
i 17 0. So, you don't know that thev are not correlative or
18 || that they are not producing from ihe same zone, you just
R 19 || suspect that they may not bhe?
B 20 A Yes, sir, that's all, because just from my gross
, 21 || correlation there is no way to separate themn.
‘ - 22 0 On any of these three logs here are vou able to
23 | pick the top of the Pennsylvanian?
24 A No, sir, we've got a top of the Wolfcamp and, of )
, 25 || course, the correlations'in here are somewhat uncertain as to
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1 terminology and various things but the Pennsylvanian should

2 lie above.

3 0 Well, I think you have mentioned the word "Cisco

zone" in referring to the Ashman and Hilliard wWell over here.

5 A Yes, sir, that is what they call that zone, that

sl they perforated the Cisco zone.

7 0. Is that the perforation shown on the extreme left

g || way out here near the bottom?

3 g A Yes, sir.
.g 2 10 Q So, Cisco is Pennsylvanian?
5 _
igé«v 1 A Right, yves, sir, vit should lie somewhere in here but
28
§§§§ 121 I notice also that the Burtner Well or the well that was calle%
Egi% 13! the Burtner Field, they call that Permo-Penn, so I guess that
‘g S‘é%é 14 || 1s an indication that they were uncertain as to exactly where
:: og 15 || the completion lay.
’ § 16 Q So, apparently back in 1966 they didn't know where

17 | the top of the Pennsylvanian was either?

18 A No, sir.

19 Q Now, this oval shape that youv have drawn on your

Exhibit Number Two, that Ls just a randomly drawn oval shaped

-

thing there that dcesn't bear on any geology or gtratigraphy

20

21

e
a

22 || oxr anything does it?

23 A No. '1‘th' only thing that we have and I should have

mentioned this eaxl,‘lier, in Section 16, in the southwest quartef

\
of the southeast quarter of 15, 33, a well was drilled there

24
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by Humble and I don't see the date but it was an abandoned well
and the logs indicate just a trace of this Wolfcamp zone that
is completed in the Mathis Spencer Clayton No. 1, so, somewher%
between the completion and that hole, of course, the Wolfcamp
zone that we are completad in goes out.

Q Wolfcamp or Permo-Penn?

A Well, interchangeably probably, it is not certain
exactly which one is what.

o Now, how about this Ashman Hilliard Well, d4id it
actually go on production?

A Yas, sir, it produced, according to thé record, a
total of nine hundred and forty-three barrels of oil and
production ceased and it was plugged.

o pid it make water too, do you know.

A I was unable to find any record of water so I don't

know.

Q But your well has already made fifty-three hundred

barrels?

A Yes, sir, and it is currently prnducing about an
average of a hundred and forty to fifty barrels a day.

0 A hundred‘and forty~three, I think.

A With no water and the gas-oil ratio has been
relatively constant throughout its life.

0] Now, you had proposed hundred and sixty acre

units here and you would dedicate the hundred and sixty acres,




Page 16

1/l being the southwest quarter of Section 22 to the Clayton No. 1
2| T guess, even though you've goi a completed well or whatever

3) it 18 on that one hundred and sixty.

4 A Yes, sir, it might be that even the proration units
5 || may have to be changed to lie within this productive area

5 || after additional drilling is done.

7 Q And as I understand vour proposed rules with the

8 [| one hundred and sixty acre unit you propose that the well

9 | locations be permitted no closer than six hundred and sixty

10| feet to the quarter section line?

11t A Yes, sir.

12 Q. And you mentioned a standard allowable, what kind

porting Service

13| of a standard allowable was 1it?

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 A. Just whatever the current allowable is for this

General Court R

15 || depth well.

sid morrish reporting service
(S
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

16 Q Oon what spacing?

17 A Oune hundred and sixty acres.

18 0 On a hundred and sixty?

19 A Yes, sir.

20 o - That would be five hundred and some?

21 A Yes, sir, which is well above the capacity of this
22 || well.

23 MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of

24 [| the witness? He may be excused.

25 (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
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1 MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr.
2 | Kellahin?
3 MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.
4 MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish to
5 || offer in Case 5653? We will take the case under advisement?
6 We will recess the hearing until one fifteen.
7 (THEREUPON, the hearing was in recess.)
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1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

2 I, SIDNEY F., MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Repcrter,

3 || do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
4 || of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
5| was reported by me, and the same igs a true and correct record

6 | of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and

17

7 ability.
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>
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s cewdwmeon. WP......., 1975
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S AN,
=z "‘ 3‘ ¢ O11. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
ML SR B |
(R STATE OF NEW MEXICO ‘
T P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE l
87501 ‘
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER ~ STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

April 1, 1976

Re: CASE NO. 5653
" Mr. Tom Kellahin ORDER NO. R-5191
Kellahin & Fox
Atttorneys at Law
Post Office Box 1769 Applicant:
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Mathis, Spencer & Hutson

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/ £d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0CC X
Artesia OCC
Aztec OCC A

Other
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REQUEST FOR THE EXTENSION OF AN EXISTING POOL
THE CREATION OF A NEW POOL

'-D'ate ‘b-(.arch 16 1976

“'. TO;: The Oil Conscrvation Commission
3 State of New Mexico

- - Clayton

nwgthu..menceu&_ﬂuuon
tiame of Operator - C e Name of Leasc

ST 1 Located 1980 fect from the South | o line and.._ 660 fect

Well No. : . - i .- ; . o 'j . : . .

- from the _west » Line .nf 22 15‘5."' T 33E
- . o §c<gkn o ) To'rfmhip Range

B oumde the boundancs of any pool producmg from the same tormatmn On thc basu of the information submitted here-

.
. -

. wuh on form C-105, we hcrcby request that the .

o pootb be extended to include the fol!omng described arca

- =
T -

» . 1

" Sec. 21 W/2 Sec., 22. E/Z 5e6. 15

RN _er that a new pool be created to mdudc the follomng describcd area

S TNP 155, Range 33 Lea County, New Mexico.

Sugg:«':d name: 1) MSH Vv(v\'f{olfcamp) T ";:2)4: ¢laton (Wbl'fcamp)' "3) Daisey (Wolfcamp)

RN ""1\ -7, “Mathis, Spencer & Hutson
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AREA MAP E¥hibit 2
Case 5653 :
o 1 op s j
FIELD M S H {Woifcump) County LEA State NEW MEX.
Engineer R.C. W |Dmn. By Del Dote 3-16-76 [File Spencer & Hutson :
SIPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK, INC. Ref. No. FIGUh NO !
: . € .
Consulting Engineers Midland - Houston, Texos| 6.917 ;




SipeEs, WiLLiAMSON & Ayvcock, INc.

CoNSULTING ENGINEERS

Midland, Texas
1212 THE MAIN BUILDING

1100 O1HLS TOWER WEST March 17, 1976 SUITE 212
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002
915 683-184¢ EXHIBIT 7t3 228-8t48

: #

Bottom Hole Pressure History

MEASURED :

PRESSURE ‘

TYPE OF TEST DATE @ 9778' psig - REMARKS i
DST-FSIP 1/8/16 3392 . PKR Depths 9680-9804 ;
FLWG BHP 1/17/76 3121 FLWG on 12/64'" chk |
Cl BHP 1/19/76 3473  CI 47 hrs. i
CI BHP 1/26/76 3510 CI 21t hrs. 30 min. -
Draw=Down - FLWG 1/27/76 2940 After FLWG 27 hrs. i
Build Up " 3/4]76 Meas. 2061 CI 96 hrs. {
Extrap, 2473 Cum. Prod. to time of !

CI is 5300 BO + 5830 MCF |

Reserve Estimates

1. Volumetric Estimate:

Porosity % 11.8
Water Sat. % 18.0
Recovery Factor % 15

FVF (est. from literature) 1.75
Net Pay Thickness, feet 10
Drainage area, acres 160
01l Reserves, BBL 102,400

2, Estimated Production Decline Approach (after the production of

5300 BO)

If 20% Annual Decline, Ultimate oil recovery = 5300 BO + 233,118 BO

= 238,418 BO

5300 BO + 103,608 BO
= 108,908 BO

If 40% Annual Decline, Ultimate oil recovery

Exhrbit Y
case 5653
/cig
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. . . . : : LR . ) . tForm C.12h
. . .. . (Revised 171330

REQUEST FOR THE EXTENSION OF AN EXISTING POOL
: OR ;
THE CREA’HQN OF A NEW POOL

. X .

- TO: The Oil Conservation Commission .- ‘Date.._March 16 , 1976

State of New Mexico

;".”] The _Mathis, Spencer & Hutson o it Clayton

Name of Operator . e Name of Lease
1 Located 1980 fect from the South o ' fine and.....860 feet
Well No. : . . - . o . . .
¥ from the___west fine of 22 155 33E
. . . Section o _ Township Range

is outsnde the boundancs of any pool producmg from the same formatmn. On the basns of thc information submitted here-

[

\mh on form C-105, we hcrcby request that the -

. '_ pool be extended to include the followmg dcscribcd area

.'. . .
T -

Sec. 21 w12 Sec. 22, E/Z Seq. 15

K :_. or that a new pool be created to include the followmg dacribcd area
S TNP :155, Range 33" Lea County, New Mexico.

1) MSH- (Wolfcamp) L 2) Cla_’;ton (Wolfcamp) "3) Daisey (Wolfcamp)

Suggcsted hame:

R e 3 Mathxs, Spencer & Hutson
N : g T m Opcralor
TR PSR Wdlfcamp Roy\C.’ Williamson J » P.E.
o N- 'of.I.’roducmg Forma 'mf . . Cansultant for Mathls, Spencer & Hut:son
. . - L Represeatative
! S A :
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AREA MAP Exhibit 2
Case 5653
FIELD M S H (Wolfcamp) County LEA State NEW MEX.
Engineer R. C. w. Orwn.By Det Dote 3-16-76 [File Sgpencer & Hutson
SIPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK, INC. Ret. No.
consulting. Encl e FIGURE NO.
sulting Engineers Midland - Houston, Texas] 6.917 .




SiPES, WILLIAMSON & Avcock, INc.

CoNsuLTINO ENGINEERS

Midland, Texas
1212 THE MAIN BUILDING

1L0O GIHLS TOWER WEST March 17, 1976 SUITE 712
MIDLAND, TEXAS 70701 HOUSTON, TEXAS 17002

215 683-1841 EXHIBIT 13 22B-8148

#

Bottom Hole Pressure History

MEASURED
PRESSURE
TYPE OF TEST DATE @ 9778' psig - _REMARKS
DST-FSIP 1/8/76 3392 . PKR Depths 9680-9804
FLWG BHP 1/17/76 3121 FLWG on 12/64" chk
CI BHP 1/19/76 3473 CI 47 hrs.
CI BHP 1/26/76 3510 CI 211 hrs. 30 min.
Draw=Down - FIWG 1/27/76 2940 After FLWG 27 hrs.
Build Up ' 3/4/76 Meas. 2061 CI 96 hrs.

Extrap. 2473 Cum. Prod. to time of
CI is 5300 BO + 5830 MCF
Reserve Estimates

1. Volumetric Estimate: R .
Porosity % 11.8 -~ e e

Water Sat. % o 18.0 ST e e
Recovery Factor % 15 ST '

FVF (est. from literature) 1.75
Net Pay Thickness, feet 10
Drainage area, acres 160
0il Reserves, BBL 102,400

2. Estimated Production Decline Approach (after the production of

5300 BO)
If 207 Annual Decline, Ultimate oil recovery

5300 BO + 233,118 BO

= 238,418 BO
If 407 Annual Decline, Ultimate oil recovery = 5300 BO + 103,608 BO
. = 108,908 BO

EXhib’t ¢

Case 50353

/cig
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BEFORII TUE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MBXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF MATHIS, SPENCER & HUTSON

FOR ADOPTION OF POOL RULES,

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

Come now Mathis, Spencer & Hutson and apply to the 0il
Conservation Commission of New Mexico for creation of a new
pool for production of o0il from the Permo-Penn formation,
and the adoption of pool rules, including a provision for
l60-acre spacing and proration units, and in support thereof

would show the Commission:

1. Applicants have completed their Clayton No. 1 well |
as a discovery well, located 1980 feet from thé South 1line,
and 660 feet from the West line of Section 22, Township 15
South, Range 33 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico for
the production of o0il from the Permo-Penn formation. Perfor-
ations are from approximately 9774 feet to 9782 feet.
2. Well pressures, producing characteristics and the
nature of the formation encountered indicate that one well will
efficiently and economically drain and develop a unit of 160
acres, and the economics of drilling and completing wells in

the newly-discovered pool are such that it should be developed

on l60-acre spacing and proration units.

WHEREFORE applicant prays that this application be set

for hearing before the Commission or the Commission's duly




appointed examiner, and that after notice and hearing as
required by law the Commission enter its order creating a
new pool for the production of oil from the Permo-Penn for-
mation, and adopting pool rules for the development and
operation of the pool, including a provision for l60-acre
spacing and proration units, and for such other provisions
as may be proper for the prevention of waste, and the pro-
tection of correlative rights.

Respectfully submitted,

MATHIS, SPENCER & HUTSON

Byk%?ﬁ”r%‘? »ijwkl‘w

P. O. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT

Cone SET3
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BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF MATHIS, SPENCER & HUTSON

FOR ADOPTION OF POOL RULES,

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

Come now Mathis, Spencer & Hutson and apply to the 0il

Conservation Commission of New Mexico for creation of a new
pool for production of oil from the Permo-Penn formation,
and the adoption of pool rules, including a provision for

l60~acre spacing and proration units, and in support thereof

would show the Commission:

1. Applicants have completed their Clayton No. 1 well
as a discovery well, located 1980 feet from the South line,
and 660 feet from the West line of Section 22, Township 15
South, Range 33 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico for
the production of oil from the Permo-Penn formation. Perfor-
ations are from approximately 9774 feet to 9782 feet.

2. Well pressures, producing characteristics and the
nature of the formation encountered indicate that one well will
efficiently and economically drain and develop a unit of 160
acres, and the economics of drilling and completing wells in

the newly-discovered pool are such that it should be developed

on l60-acre spacing and proration units.-

WHEREFORE applicant prays that this application be set

for hearing before the Commission or the Commission's duly
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appointed examiner, and that after notice and hearing as .
required by law the Commission enter its order creating a
new pool for the production of oil from the Permo-Penn for-

mation, and adopting pool rules for the development and

operation'of the pool, including a provision for l60-acre
spacing and proration units, and for such other provisions
as may be proper for the prevention of waste, and the pro~
tection of correlative rights.

Respectfully submitted,

MATHIS, SPENCER & HUTSON

By \ cos WK labs
Ka)yahin & Fox
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT
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BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF MATHIS, SPENCER & HUTSON

FOR ADOPTION OF POOL RULES,

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

Come now Mathis, Spencer & Hutson and apply to the 0il
Conservation Commission of New Mexico for creation of a new
pool for production of oil from the Permo-Penn formation,
and the adoption of pool rules, including a provision for
l6é0-acre spacing and proration units, and in support thereof
would show the Commission:

1. Applicants have completed their Clayton No. 1 well
as a discovery well, located 1980 feet from the South line,
and 660 feet from the West line of Section 22, Township 15
South, Range 33 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico for
the production of oil from the Permo-Penn formation. Perfor-
ations are from approximately 9774 feet to 9782 feet.

2. Well pressures, producing characceristics and the
nature of the formation encountered indicate that one well will
efficiently and economically drain and develop a unit of 160
acres, and the economics of drilling énd completing wells in
the newly-discovered pool are such that it should be developed

on l60-acre spacing and proration units.

WHEREFORE applicant prays that this application be set

for hearing before the Commission or the Commission's duly
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appointed examiner, and that after notice and hearing &s
required by law the Commission enter its order creating a
new pool for the production of o0il from the Permo-Penn for-
mation, and adopting pocl rules for the development and

operation.of the pool, including a provision for lé60-acre

spacing and proration units, and for such other provisions
as may be proper for the prevention of waste, and the pro~
tection of correlative rights.

Respectfully submitted,

MATHIS, SPENCER & HUTSON

BY?—é&oJQAVv\ F{n&gau£4~y
Relllahin & Fox
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT

L, PR




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

' IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
‘* CALLFD BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
. COMMISSION OF NEW MFEXICO FOR
- THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

\ Q/LL/ CASE NO. 5653

. %_ Order No. R-4 [}
‘ NOMENCLATURE

;. APPLICATION OF MATHIS "SPENCERE HUT~

. SoN_ FOR POOL CRFATION' AND SPECT
“ POOL RULES, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

" BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March /7, 1976,
 at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Dawiel S. Mwﬁ'&ﬁ“” -

: NOW, on this | - day of March, 1976, the Commission, a
i quorum being present, ﬁavInq consgsidered the testimony, the record,
- and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
i in the premises,

FINDS:

i (1) That due public notice having been given as recguired
% by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of thlis cause and the
: subject matter thereof.

: (2) That the applicant, Ma.-l-lms SP&wf‘é.H'W"SOh secks
. the creation of a new oil pool forwaﬂ‘camrf production in Lea
' County, New Mexico,

v (3) That the applicant also secks the promulgation of
. special rules for said pool, including a provision for l60-acre
- proration units. )

g (4) That the dvidence presently Availablé indicatds that

* applicant's Dlavytan.+=well No. L., Yocated in Unit L: 46f Section
mownship 15 Scuth, Range 33 East, NMPM, Tea County, New

Mexico, has discovcrnd a seoarate mamman sour<~0 of supply vhich

should be desighated the Dasisa *‘96 2«2 Pool: that the

- vertical 1limits of the pool snould be thneualm{: formation, and

: that t:he horizontal limits of sald pool should be as follows:

TOWNSHIP /& SOUTH, RANGE 3F PAST, NMPM
Section 22 SBin’,L

(5) That in order to prevent the economic loss caugsed by
the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of




5 ’2"‘
‘ - .
' case No. 5639 5&53
i Order No. R-5173--

f
i
|
{
I risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
l to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drill- ;
|
!

ing of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect |
correlative rights, temporary special rules and regulations i
providina for 160-acre spracing units should be promulgated for |

" the D& sa,-k)olf’m«,pﬁ Pool.

' (6) That the temporary special rules and regulations , }
. should provide for limited well locations in order to assure ;
n orderly development of the pool and protect correlative rights.

(7) That the temporary special rules and requlations
should provide for a depth bracket allowable of §¢&% barrels.

should be established for a one-year period in order to allow !
the operators in the subject pool to gather reservoir information
i to establish the area that can be efficiently and economically

ii drained@ and developed by one well.

(9} That this case should be reopened at an examiner
I hearing in April, 1977, at which time the operators in the
{i subject pool qhmﬂ be prepared to appear and show cause why
i the Daisey-l0olfCamp: 200l should not be developed on 40-

i acre spacin unlts.

i
,‘ (8) That the temporary special rules and regulations
!
t
!

., IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: ’

i New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for WBlfcamp nroduntion, is
i hereby created and designated the Daisey=idolitducp . .. pool, ;
ii with vertical limits comprising the wdf’c éﬁormation and horizon- :
i tal limits comprising the following-described area: |

i
] -
% (1) That effective April 1, 1976, a new pool in Lea County,

TOWNSHIP 15 30UTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM

Section AR: Suyy

(2} hat temporary Special Rules and Regulations for the !

qo Dxtstvr b%eo'w?w Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby ;

! promuiga ted as toiiows:

i ¢
SPECIAL' RULES AND REGULATIONS

FOR THE DA SEY - WOLFCAMP, pooL

’

, RULE 1. Each well completed or recompleted in the sk
. wol{%am ool or in the lWeolfuwp formation within one mile !

- of the DaAs c EM . * Pool, and not nearer to nor within
- the limits o another designated Wolfesmppool, shall be spaced,
. drilled, operated, and prorated in accordance with the Special
. Rules and Regulations hereinrfter set forth,

RULE 2. Each well completed or reccompleted in the- Mb]»
WO’MP “'\ Pool shall be located on a unit containing 160~




! Case No. 5639 4C 457
! Order No., R=51%3
i
i

acres, more or less, substantially in the form of a squavre,

-+ which is a quarter section being a leqgal subdivisi
i United States Public Lands Survey, vision of the

8 RULE 3. For qood cause shown, the Secretary-Director of

1 the Commission may grant an exception to the requirements of

© Rule 2 without notice and hearing when the application is for

" a non-standard unit comprising less than 160 acres. All opera-
' tors offsetting the proposed non-standard unit shall be notified
of the application by registered or certified mail, and the

i1 application shall state that such notice has been furnished.

i The Secretary-Director of the Commission may approve the appli-
. cation if, after a period of 30 days, no offset operator has

L entered an objection to the formation of such non-standard unit.

The allowable assigned to any such non-standard
unit shall bear tlie same ratio to a standard allowable in the
Daisey~ (Volfcamp : Pool as the acreage in such non-standard
unit bedrs to 160 acres,

RULE 4, Each well completed or recompleted in said pool
ghall not be drilled closer than 660 feet to any quarter section

20;5& GL—M

ort t&ﬂhdz;anlL
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line nor closer than 330 feet to any quarter-quarter sec@ion»liggd
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RULE €. A standard proration unit (158 through 162 acres) }
in the PLidey -WolFléinp - Pool shall be assigned a deoth !
bracket allggzble of 514 ‘barrels, subject to the market demand !
percentage factor, and in the event there is more than one well
on a l160~acre proration unit, the operator may produce the ‘
allowable assigned to the unit in any proportion.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That the locations of all wells presently drilling to |
or completed in the Dasiset«lIO/f@mmumm: Pool or in the LU olftawey
formation within one mile thereor are nereby approved; that the
operator of any well having an unorthodox location shall notify
the Hobbs district office of the Commission in writing of the j
name and location of the well on or before June 1, 1976. |

|

(2) That, pursuant to Paragraph A. of Section 65-3-14.5,
NMSA 1953, contained in Chanter 271, Laws of 1969, existing ;
wells in the Da.is€« rwgl&%ﬁﬁﬂ“Pool shall have dedicated !
thereto 160 acres i1n accordance with the foregoing pool rules: ’
or, pursuant to Paragraph C. of said Section 65-3-14.5, existing

: wells may have non-standard spacing or proration units established

by the Commission and dedicated theveto. t
Failure to file new Forms C~102 with the Comnission !

dedicating 160 acres to a well or to obtain a non-standard unit

approved by the Commission within 60 days from the date of ;

"~ this order shall subject the well to cancellation of allowable.

Until said Form C-~102 has been filed or until a non-standard unit’

has been approved, and subject to said 60-day limitation, each
well presently drilling to or completed in the Ih&isészioatfik

' 4‘&? pPool or in theldo/f’ﬂwf’formation within one miie‘thereox”
shal

t
receive no more than onewmdf of a standard allowable f
for the pool. “Four VL |
(3) That this case shall be reopened at an examiner hearing '
in April, 1977, at which time the operators in the subject pool
should be prepared to appear and show cause why the Za-is - i
14@9h4&$uﬁfzu@,Pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing
units.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

‘ DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein- ;
above designated. ’ o Y n

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Y A

PHIL‘R. LUCERO, Chairman I

er & Secretary
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ar/ 3 BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
: OF THE STATE OF NIW MEXICO

g "IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
. CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
.. COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
i THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

i ~

; | P CASE NO. 5653

'

! o Order No. 5191-a
i

'iIN THE MATTER OF CASE 5653 BEING REOPENED

it PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ORDER NO. R-5191

WHICH ORDER ESTABLISHED TEMPORARY SPECTAL POOL RULES
iy FOR THE DAISEY-WOLFCAMP POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Aﬂ/ ﬁ A

: BY THE COMMISSION: , nnu??
This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on qu§§E§Ev7 p

§

! A

| 1977 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel §. wutter b
1

{

1

it NOW, on this day of Qi Oeene , 1977 . the
t . . e g =y s

l;Comm1ss1on, a quorum being present, havifig considered the
!itestimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner,

i and being fully advised in the premises,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

<

ii FINDS: .
i .

i (1) That due public notice having been given as required
. jurisdiction of this cause and the

by law, the Commission has

i
x subject matter thereof.

i (2) That by Order No., R-5191 , dated March 30

19 76 , temporary special rules and regulations were promulgated

for the Daisey-Wolfcamp el Pool, Lea

County, New Mexico, establishing temporary 160 -acre spacing
runits and proration units, and—a—timiting—gas—~oil-ratioc-of
7o S —

(3) That pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-519] '

this case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject

. pool to appear and show cause why the Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool

| XK should not be developed on 40 ~acre spacing units,and—=

4
3

b Hadbing—-gas~oil—ratio-of - O e

]
1
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¥
S
]
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Case No. 5653
Ordeyr No. R-5191~-A

(4) That no operator in the subject pool appeared to show

cause why the Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool should not be developed on

40-acre spacing units.

t

pact .,
(S3=fhat it s neb—erreteimabodtihatlmac it Attt frpiiedade

be drilled in &l ot ..

(é; That the operators in the subject pool have not

established that one well can efficiently and economically drain

and develop 160 acres.
(b That noA:gecessity exists for the continuation of the

Special Rules and Regulations promulgated by Order R-5191 and that
said rules should therefore be abolished.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Special Rules and Regulations governing the
Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, promulgated by Order

No. R-5191, are hereby abolished.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.

A e o i
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' * REQUEST FOR THE EXTENSION OF AN EXISTING POOL
| - OR -
THE CREATION GF A NEW POOL

" Date March 16 1976

.+ TO: The Oil Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

-

The Mathis, .Speuncer & Butsan - . Clayton
Name of Operator ) : . o Name of Leasc

1 Tocated 1980 feet from the South ) ' fine and... 660 fect

Weil No. ' . S s .- K . R ' . . . ) T .
x " . from the west Tine 'of 22 - L 155 ¢ 33E
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. -
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" Sec. 21 w[2 Sec., 22 E/Z Sece 15,

ot that 2 new poo! be created to include the followmg descn’bcd area
D TNP :155, Ra nge 3387 Lea County, New Mexico.

1) MSH- (Wolfcamp) L 2y Clairton (WOlfcamp) "3) Daisey (Wolfcamp)

""_‘:-"".' RS ."{\ Sy “Mathis, Spencer & Hutson

SN qu’ ! Operator
! Roy\e.'williamson Ja', P.E.

Cansultant .for Mathis, Spencer & Hutsonm
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SipEs, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK, INC.

CONSULTINO ENGINEERS

Midland, Texas
1212 THE MAIN BUILDING

1100 OIHLS TOWER WEST March 17, 1976 SUITE 712
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002
918 683-1841 EXHIBIT 713 2028-8148
#
Bottom Hole Pressure History
MEASURED
PRESSURE
TYPE OF TEST DATE @ 9778' psig F.ZMARKS
DST-FSIP 1/8/76 3392 PKR Depths 9680-9804
FLWG BHP 1/17/76 3121 FLWG on 12/64'" c¢hk
CI BHP 1/19/76 3473 CI 47 hrs.
CI BHP 1/26/76 3510 CI 211 hrs. 3Q min.
Draw=Down - FLWG 1/27/76 2940 After FLWG 27 hrs.
Build Up 3/4/76 Meas. 2061 CI 96 hrs.

Extrap. 2473 Cum. Prod. to time of
CI is 5300 BO + 5830 MCF

Reserve Estimates

1. Volumetric Estimate:

Porosity % 11.8
Water Sat. % 18.0
Recovery Factor % 15

FVF (est. from literature) 1.75
Net Pay Thickness, feet 10
Drainage area, acres 160
011 Reserves, BBL 102,400

2, Estimated Production Decline Approach (after the production of

5300 BO) )
Jf 20% Annual Decline, Ultimate oil recovery = 5300 BO + 233,118 BO
= 238,418 BO
If 40% Aunual Decline, Ultimate o0il recovery = 5300 BO + 103,608 BO
= 108,908 BO
REFORE DA MIMER MIUTTER
- B R T
Oll. CONEEIVATION SOl
/cig LN wo. BY
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